## Regular Meeting Mon , Aug. 20-1956

A regular meeting of the Council was held on Monday, August 20 and called to order at 8.45 P.M.

Present: Mayor Eversole, Atty. Bettis, the Recorder and Councilmen Anderson, Beck, Hulbert and Kraft.

The minntes of the previous meetings of August 6 and 8 were read and ordered corrected to read as follows ; after which they were approved.

Moved by Beck, seconded by Hulbert and carried, that the minutes of August 6th. 1956 be corrected to show that after the petition of the property owners in Blocks 17 and 18, Canby were approved, the City Engineer was duly directed to make a survey and submit a written report of the proposed sewer extension project, which would include all areas accepted on petitions since the public remonstrance meeting on the first assessment district, and that the Engineer's report be filed by the next regular meeting.

## Communications.

From Councilman Larry Hill announcing his resignation as a member of the City Council of Canby, as of Sept. 1, 1956.

From Victor P. Morris, Chairman United Nations Day (October 24-1956) and suggesting that a local committee be appointed to function in helping to make the public informed on the work of the United Nations.

From the "Community Council" organization stating that a representative from the Council would be welcome at its next meeting to be held in the Hethodist Church basement on August 22 at 8 o'clock P.M.

## Sewer Petition

A petition for a sanitary sewer, signed by Fred Saxton, Sr., Eleanor Mink and Samuel A. Reusser for Block 5, O.T.S. was then presented and on motion by Beck, seconded by Anderson and carried, approved and the City Engineer directed to survey and submit written report to the Council.

It was then moved by Beck, seconded by Hulbert and carried, that the resignation of Larry Hill be accepted.

The Mayor then called for the opening of bids as published in "Call for Bids" in the Canby Herald, covering Liability and Property Damage for the City, from Sept. 2, 1956 to Sept. 2, 1957.

The following were then presented and read by the Recorder:

Thomas & Telford-Oregon Automobile Ins. Co.

Hazards as per published in "Call for bids " Hazards as existing and including those specified in "Call for bids" \$ 837.04 4

\$ 651.35

\_\_\_\_\_

Wm. A. Haworth - American Automobile Insurance Companies.

In accordance with " Call for Bids" as published in Canby Herald

\$ 692.65

E.Anne Smith-Standard Marine Ins. Co. Ltd.

In accordance with " Call for Bids" as published in Canby Herald.

\$ 710.69

Whereupon, on motion by Beck, seconded by Kraft and carried, the bid of Mm. Haworth was accepted and policy ordered issued covering the period from Sept. 2, 1956 to Sept. 2, 1957.

It was furthermore moved by Kraft, seconded by Beck and carried, that the new Cadillac ambulance be covered at once for fire and theft and collision, with \$ 500 deductible clause.

## Aurast 29-continued

It was then moved by Beck, seconded by Anderson and carried, that the assessment report by the City Engineer submitted to the Council and under date of August 15, 1956, be approved and the City Recorder be directed to publish notice in the Camby Herald, as required under Section 4 of Ordinance No. 393, that a public hearing for remonstrances will be held on Tuesday, September 4, 1956, the date of the next regular meeting of the Council.

On motion, seconded and carried, the meeting then adjourned.

Approved: <u>N B Eucrope</u> Mayor

AB Evans

Recorder